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TO: Rudolph W. Fiuliani
Associate Deputy Attorney General

Q&L FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel
Office of Professional Responsibility

SUBJECT: ' Martin Luther King Review

Reference|is made to my memorandum of April 30,
1876, to the Deputy Attorney General (with copies to
you and Doug Marvin) requesting that certain named
individuals be detailed as Task Force members to com-
Plete the review of thée Martin Luthep King files, etc.

1) In that memorandum I indicated the immediate
need to regularize the part-time employment of Fred G.
Folsom to full t%me. I hope that steps have been taken
to secure that status. %

2) The Task Force now requires the services of
one full time sedretary, and I recommend that OMF be
requested to secure the detail of a secretary with
Top Secret clearance as soon as possible. I shall
appreciate a nudge from you to accomplish this with
the dispatch that is now required.

3) I enlist your assistance in settling upon
the appropriate mechanism that will Premit the Task
Force members to [take the necessary trips to the
several Bureau field offices with authorization for
such travel resting in this Office. Neither Task
Force members nor this Office have travel funds, much
less any GTRs.

cc: Harold R. Tyler, Jr
Douglas R. Marvin
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4) It is most likely that additional paralegals - 5éf
will be enlisted as detailees to aid in this review. %ﬁ?
Their names will, of course, be forwarded to you. B e LA

5) I leave to you and Glen Pommerening the
decision as to where the funds for these various
expenditures are to come.

I shall apﬁreciate your assistance with respect
to these matters, |




